"Beohner, Jeff" <beohner.j@police.westonMA.gov>
RE: Weston Police Department (Records Request)
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Tue, 7 Apr 2020 20:41:10 +0000

Good Afternoon,

| just spoke with the Weston Chief of Police and he advised me to reach out to the town’s I.T. Department. We are unaware of any spam mail that could have come
through this department that pertained to Clear View Facial Recognition but we will have the I.T. Department make sure. Thank you for your patience.

Respectfully,

Jeffrey L. Beohner

Detective Sergeant

Criminal Investigations Unit
Weston Police Department

180 Boston Post Road By-pass
Weston, MA 02493

781-786-6201

781-786-6219(f)
beohner.j@police.westonMA.gov
]

Please note: The Town of Weston (Weston.org) will be transitioning to .gov over the next several months. The Police Department email addresses have changed
from @ westonmass.org to @ police.westonMA.gov. All mail to the westonmass.org addresses will still go through for the remainder of the year. Please update
your address books accordingly.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Beohner, Jeff <beohner.j@ police.westonMA.gov>
Subject: Re: Weston Police Department (Records Request)

Thank you!
Did you search if you or any member of the PD received any solicitations?
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: "Beohner, Jeff" < hner.j lice.w: nMA.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 9:19 AM
To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Subject: Weston Police Department (Records Request)
Good morning,

Please see the above attachment regarding you recent records request.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fWeston.org&c=E,1,_ldkCyT1Fico6wQZOaulpF-TLcq64cDkwNpj1vigFkUdfXinXmh7mxbnIyFfBcJhIyE5X5bOW2q3wtEsrmxDSQawNFLXarlIWkub3UIViPC6AyiYyF-v8o0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fwestonmass.org&c=E,1,IPBBBg_-Dwo-C-Fvs06_OzOMmd83aUpSDpRfq_s4XjmpQP1aCv8Rm8QrMvkw9CQPSdRVlSwlVkkNPzD_hR2Styago-NLNYL24zQ7_4trH81RocpWJhg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fwestonmass.org&c=E,1,eu5umR4uIDRIfSnU67LSTANm7HzBo7CadhyNLNQVs48J7yEtcFweCOJbN3Ul3RvgaCp7ENavYMA0dQO-SaFCpNxfuzrMhr2a7tntzYEr1LRre4T4_lrvodk6sA,,&typo=1
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,eKWwgLx65uCMc6UZKd7H9UHsWYcBr0hy5lrT4iI9QWNeMsyQAGQdVJZDuV0t5Ux6r0OkxRHe1fB1_TsmD64teVx6tzp7h2eoOyymSEAN-3ItJNFPLA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,i56-bt57HFnmN37pov2MCo4L-cFF-hxesmMR97WjRvtTd3y-oQN0qQ_xr4pXTBgxJbrIiL74ZUOMjBRDruPgMQFxM75nSSg9x8Idgbc8tc0zY1-HoW6HD1k,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A
mailto:beohner.j@police.westonMA.gov
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org

Respectfully,

Jeffrey L. Beohner
Detective Sergeant

Criminal Investigations Unit
Weston Police Department
180 Boston Post Road By-pass
Weston, MA 02493
781-786-6201
781-786-6219(f)

beol i@poli M
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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fWeston.org&c=E,1,-rzg4nkQj5LW17POrb2fx7DOLS_ueQWLwq5Cf0qKypWW0qXnHU-nFkGlYsYOFPinm3Dgd72IKKa-SeKDAcoxwksUQ8GZ23mSDkCPcSs6aAd5GF3VTD24M9em2Ig,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fwestonmass.org&c=E,1,4ugzSMXRD1hkKB7YMa30sqd3USmwDGMmqmCux-w9z0EQ_IifBoZJe6clQ3X5rpSFSZvYZaGdtCteU5Kb57gjXtI7K4IyvkAJ3lNHZdEPDNCIiOXiJQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252fwestonmass.org&c=E,1,X6guTazHJiiSeLft1GOizEZzmFgVwGx-ZAcMosMTbYMt-03SABgYOFZZmUwntPxuJgrHrJwIBU3_jDoDKJ_JlzJ03tJK4EXTcQBDrr24AmxGPQ,,&typo=1

